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Answerell questions

The fi5,o6 in tte right M n ogin iliae nols

Condidates oe rqaired to give their onswers in

tlrcir ownwords osfo as ptacticable

AnsrYer anY eight questions : 5 x 8

f . Explain the medning of a concact as perthe

Indian Contract Act, 1872- How does an

agreement become enforceable by law ?

2. Explain the concept of 'free Gdnsent' as

defined in the Indian Contract Ad,l872-
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3. Explain the concept ofa Contingent Contract
under the Indian ContractAct, 1872. What
are the essential conditions for its enforce-
ment ?

4. What is a partnership deed ? List the key
contents ofa partnership deed.

5. What do yog moan by an active partn€f,, a
sleeping partner and a nominal partner ?

6 What do you mean by a condition and a
warranbrin a contract ofsale ? Illustrate with
examples.

7. Write the concept of Holding companies,
Subsidiary company andAssociate oompany.

8. Explain the procedure for filinga complaint
under. the Consumer Protection Acg 1986.
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What are cyber laws ? Briefly explain any

two major offences and penalties under the

Infonmation Technology Act, 2000. '

10. Explain the objectives ofthe Right to Informa-

tion (RII) Act, 2005. Whbt type of informa-

tion can be requested through RTI ?

ll. Differentiate between the micro and macro

business environments. Give suitable exarrples

ofeach.

l2.What are the lcey featuresof thelndian
economic system ? Explain the objectives' 
of India's fiscal policy.

Andwer any four questions : l0 x 4

I 3 , Explain the differerfi classifications ofcontracts

based on their formation, performance and

enforceability.
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l4: Define 'breach of contract'. Whet are the
different types ofbreach ofcontract recog-
nized under the Indian Contract Ast, lE72 ?
Explain all types of breach with exaryle.

l5.Cesc Study.: Offcr, fcpep'Aroc ud
Connuuicetinr It{r. Sharna, I renownGd
antique dealer in Delhi,,ssnds a letterto
Mr. Gupta.in Mumbai on March I st, offering
to sell a rare Mughal '".inianrrd peinting for
( 50 lakhs. The letter statcs that icceptance
must be communicatedby registcred post
within 7 dEDr& !ft..Guptt disparches his
accepance by rpgist€rcdpost sn Mar,ch 5th.
However, due to a postal strike, the leficr of
acceptatrce reaches Mr. Sharma on tv{arch
I 2th. Meanurtile on lv{arch I 0ttr" Mr. SbarEA
nothaiving received arcply, sellste eaidng
to lrB. Desi.

gertoa : Aidiysethis scenario undbr&e
Iudiaa Contract Ac\ 1872. f,tes a volid
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contract formed between Mr. Sharma and

Mr. Gupta ? Discuss the rules regarding

coEmunication of offer and acceptance 4nd

the moment a contract is complete for both

the offeror and accePtor.

16. Case Study : Delining Partnership - Sharing

ofProlits vs. Partnership Ranu, Shyam and

Mohan jointly purchase a large piece of land

with the intention of reselling it and sharing

the pofits. They apPoint Shyam as the manager

for the sale. Shyam finds a buyer and sells

the land, but refuses to share the profits with
Ranu and Motan, claiming they were mereiy

co-owners ofthe property, not partters.

Question : Analyse whether a partnership

exists between Ram, ShYam and Mohan

under the Indian Partnership Act, 1932-

Dscussthe key elements rcquiredto establish

a partnership, particularly focusing on the

distinction between sharing ofprofits and

mutual agencY.
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lT. What,is apatent ? What are tbe rights ofa
patent holderunderthe Indian pdc,ntsAct ?
How is it diffeent from 

" 
c"pyright I + 5 + 3

lE. What is meant by sociel class stnucture ?
Discuss the impact of Social mobility on
business opcreiois in a ifynaufc uicicty.

3+7
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